

---

**From:** Benzie, Richard (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Wednesday, March 18, 2015 10:40 AM  
**To:** Fisher, Brant (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)  
**Cc:** Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)  
**Subject:** Fw: Meeting with Jeff Wright  
**Attachments:** Karegnondi Water Supply-Farmers; Karegnondi Water Supply-Mtg with Farmers

FYI. No meeting scheduled yet. Brant's knowledge on the water withdrawal permit ultimately issued to Genesee County/Karegnondi Water Authority and its limitations means he should accompany me when this meeting is scheduled. I assume someone from Lansing district would like to be present as well. I'll keep you informed as I learn more.

Sent using OWA for iPhone

---

**From:** Goodheart, James (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Wednesday, March 18, 2015 9:30:49 AM  
**To:** DiBernardo, Michael (MDA)  
**Cc:** Klemans, Diana (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Howes, Sarah (DEQ)  
**Subject:** FW: Meeting with Jeff Wright

Mike, as you will see in these attachments, DEQ (both WRD and Drinking Water) staff are engaged in this issue and planning to attend this meeting. The DEQ contacts are shown in the second attachment. Would you want to let them know of your availability to coordinate between DEQ and DARD? I would like to sit in on the meeting if they would also send me the meeting notice. Thanks  
 JimG

---

**From:** Howes, Sarah (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Wednesday, March 18, 2015 9:25 AM  
**To:** Goodheart, James (DEQ)  
**Cc:** Fish, Kim (DEQ)  
**Subject:** RE: Meeting with Jeff Wright

Hi Jim---

Bill and Liane designated Dina and Richard to head this up from our staff (and whomever else they'd like to include from their staff). I asked Jason to work directly with them to get something scheduled as this isn't a legislative request. Jason just went through me as he didn't know who else to contact within the department. I've attached the emails that I sent to Bill and Liane, and then to Jason with the contact info.

Please let Dina and Richard know if you'd like to be included as they will be the ones working with Jason to set it up.

Thanks,  
 Sarah

Sarah M. Howes | Legislative Liaison  
 Department of Environmental Quality

517.284.6707 O | C PPI

---

**From:** Goodheart, James (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Tuesday, March 17, 2015 4:18 PM  
**To:** Howes, Sarah (DEQ)  
**Subject:** FW: Meeting with Jeff Wright

Sarah, can you shed some light on this issue with the meeting being set up?

---

**From:** Fish, Kim (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Tuesday, March 17, 2015 2:33 PM  
**To:** Goodheart, James (DEQ)  
**Cc:** Argiroff, Phil (DEQ)  
**Subject:** RE: Meeting with Jeff Wright

Jim, attached are the emails I've seen on this issue. I'm not sure who is setting up a meeting, I assume Sarah is working on it.

Kimberly Fish  
 Assistant Division Chief, Water Resources Division  
 Michigan Dept. of Environmental Quality  
 517-599-9040

---

**From:** Goodheart, James (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Monday, March 16, 2015 9:20 AM  
**To:** Fish, Kim (DEQ)  
**Cc:** Argiroff, Phil (DEQ)  
**Subject:** FW: Meeting with Jeff Wright

Kim, I assume WRD has also been in contact with the Gen. Co Drain Comm regarding this request. Please note the reply here with times available to meet here in Lansing to discuss this issue of agriculture tapping the KWA pipeline. Is this something we can coordinate between us and MDARD? Thanks, JimG

---

**From:** DiBernardo, Michael (MDA)  
**Sent:** Monday, March 16, 2015 7:51 AM  
**To:** Jason  
**Cc:** Goodheart, James (DEQ)  
**Subject:** RE: Meeting with Jeff Wright

Hi Jason  
 I have time available for us to meet here in Lansing on:  
 Wednesday March 25 in the afternoon.  
 Wednesday April 1 in the afternoon.  
 Thursday April 2 in the morning.  
 Thanks

Mike DiBernardo  
 Economic Development Specialist  
 Michigan Department of Agriculture & Rural Development  
 Cell: PPI